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Amendment #3 is raised for the Letter of Interest (LOI) W8474-146830.

The intent of this amendment is to provide clarifying responses to Industry questions and where

applicable, amend the LOI in response to Industry questions.

The closing date of the LOI has been extended until 2:00PM EST March 6, 2015

Question 6:

Are there any current R&O providers for the equipment listed in Appendix A1 to Annex A2 (Logistics

SOW)?

Answer 6:

There are currently no R&O providers for the equipment listed in Appendix A1 to Annex A2

Question 7:

What internal R&O capability does DND possess for the equipment listed in Appendix A1 to Annex A2

(Logistics SOW)?

Answer 7:

DND does not possess any internal R&O capabilities.

Question 8:

Aside from the documents listed in Table A5.1.2 of Annex A to the Statement of Work, does Canada

have access to any additional operational level, intermediate level or depot level maintenance manuals,

including hardware wiring diagrams?

Answer 8:

Canada does not have access to any additional operational level, intermediate level or depot level

maintenance manuals, including hardware wiring diagrams.

Question 9:

Does Canada possess any specialized support and test equipment?

Answer 9:

Canada does not possess any specialized support and test equipment.
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Question 10:

Would the data and equipment above, if existing, be made available to the contractor?

Answer 10:

Not Applicable

Question 11:

If Canada does not own the IP rights to the design and engineering of the various components, does it

have access to it?

Answer 11:

No. Canada does not have access to it.

Question 12:

Will Canada provide a site survey of installed equipment and quantities for the locations listed in Table

B1 II of Appendix 2 of Annex A, Statement of Work?

Answer 12:

Not for the LOI process. For any resulting RFP yes.

Question 13:

What is the current level of serviceable spare LRU’s & SRU’s available for sustainment purposes?

Answer 13:

 The spares that exist are listed in the "qty" column of the SNAPS list. However the main systems in the

SNAPS list are in service, and are not spares. The additional spreadsheet provided in response to a

recent question will help to discriminate spares from main systems. The SNAPS list will be more clearly

organized for any resulting RFP.

 There are limited supplies of spares for the Harris and Gates Air HF and LF transmitters. They are quickly

becoming unserviceable as they are used up repairing faults in the field. Complete depletion of spares

should be assumed for this LOI response.
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Question 14:

Does Canada possess any reliability data for the major equipment listed in Appendix A1 to Annex A2

(Logistics SOW)?

Answer 14:

Canada does not.

Question 15:

Will un-serviceable or surplus equipment be available or permitted to be reduced to spares?

Answer 15:

Yes. If system fleets are not completely replaced, but require gradual replacement, then the surplus

equipment will be made available for reduction to spares.

Question 16: 

Will there be an Industry Day or site visit planned as part of the RFP process?

Answer 16:

Should an RFP be released an Industry Day and site visit will be scheduled.

Question 17:

Has Canada undertaken any formal obsolescence review of the equipment? If so, has the most critically

affected equipment been identified, and would that data be made available to potential bidders?

Answer 17: 

No. One of the initial engineering service tasks envisioned for any resulting contract will be an

obsolescence review. Another task would be to develop and document a complete configuration

baseline. 
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Question 18:

What, if any, ITB requirements would be required as part of any potential contract?

Answer 18: 

This would be determined prior to any RFP release and cannot be determined at this time.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED
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